
Krizus, Astrid

From: Stickney, Matt
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 8:56 PM
To: Krizus, Astrid; Caron, Zoe; Holland, Alyx
Cc: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Kim, Sabrina; Lebel, Laura;

Lamothe, Colleen; Surkes, Marci; Theis, Rick; Goodman, Sarah
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: PM remarks for tomorrow

On the vents piece, is it almost easier to be transparent and 10,000 ventilators, bringing our total of made-in-Canada
vents to 40k.

Someone will ask the question otherwise.

I also think it could be good to have a bridge to Minister Bains/Anand's comments later where they will provide even
more detail on what we're doing to get supplies for our front-line workers...

In general, I'm good!

From: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 8:48 PM
To: Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-
morris@canada.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Lebel, Laura <Lauralebel@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen <Colleenlamothe@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Surkes, Marci
<Marci.Surkes@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Goodman, Sarah <Sarah.Goodman@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: PM remarks for tomorrow

Thanks, all. Updated remarks here if anyone else wants to weigh-in.

From: Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 8:27 PM
To: Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>; Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; fitz-
morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt
<Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lebel, Laura <Lauralebel@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen
<Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Surkes, Marci <Marci.Surkes@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Goodman, Sarah <Sarah.Goodman@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: PM remarks for tomorrow

On Agriculture piece - First sentence in Fr, could we change the last part to: "travaillent plus fort que jannais pour nourrir
les Canadiens et les Canadiennes".

Thanks!

On May 25, 2020, at 8:10 PM, Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:
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Good for me with Vanessa's edits!

From: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 7:37 PM
To: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; fitz-nnorris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <iames.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Kim,
Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Caron, Zoe
<Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lebel, Laura <Lauralebel@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen <Colleenlamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Surkes, Marci <Marci.Surkes@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Goodman, Sarah
<Sarah.Goodman@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: PM remarks for tomorrow

Hey Astrid,

Here's what I'd recommend:

I can announce that we have signed a contract with General Motors to produce 10 million face masks.
As we speak, GM employees are already making these masks.
They will keep people safe and help slow the spread of COVID-19. And for the autoworkers at the plant in Oshawa, this
contract will support good, well-paying jobs in an industry that's faced tough times.

And for lifesaving healthcare equipment, we have now signed a new contract for 10,000 ventilators, being produced
through a partnership between Canadian Nobel Laureate Dr. Art McDonald and Vexos. Deliveries will begin this
summer'

*Company tells us first of these will be delivered by July 31, but given all ventilator deliveries have so far come in late,
would recommend keeping this more general

Vanessa

From: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: May 25, 2020 7:12 PM
To: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-
morris@canada.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lebel, Laura <Lauralebel@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx
<alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Surkes, Marci <Marci.Surkes@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Goodman, Sarah
<Sarah.Goodman@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: FOR REVIEW: PM remarks for tomorrow

Hi all,

Please find attached the PM remarks for tomorrow. If everyone can please send me their changes as soon as possible,
that would be great.

And on procurement two questions to fill in:
I can announce that we have signed a contract with General Motors to produce 10 million face masks.
As we speak, GM employees are already these masks.
They will keep people safe and help slow the spread of COVID-19. And for the autoworkers at the plant in [LOCATION],

this contract will support good, well-paying jobs in an industry that's faced tough times.
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And for lifesaving healthcare equipment, we have now signed a new contract for 10,000 ventilators, being produced
through a partnership between Canadian Nobel Laureate Dr. Art McDonald and Vexos. The first delivery will be on
[DATE].

Thanks,
Astrid

Astrid Krizus
Speechwriter I Reclactrice de discours
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du premier ministre
613-957-5566
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